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Gary, Aaron

From: Buhrandt, Jeff

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 4:11 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Amendment Language for SB 305
Attachments: aal_ab244 pdf

Aaron-

Could you have this amendment drafted for SB 3057 | thought we had addressed this in an updated draft, but | guess
not.

Let me know if you have any guestions.

Jeff

Jeff Buhrandt
Chief of Staff - Office of State Senator Bob Jauch
(608)266-3510

From: Punches, Derek

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 3:05 PM
To: Buhrandt, Jeff

Subject: Amendment Language for SB 305

Jeff,

Here is the amendment language adopted by the Assembly on a number of the license plate bills. Aaron Gary at LRB has
worked on this issue from the start, so he should be well-versed in where you'd like to end up on this.

Do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Derek Punches

Clerk, Senate Committee on Transportation,
Public Safety, and Veterans and Military Affairs
Office of Senator Jerry Petrowski

29th Senate District

(608) 266-2502
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 244

September 20, 2013 - Offered by Representative Ripp.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 8: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2g. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. of the statutes is renumbered 341.14 (6r) (b)
1m. a. and amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. a. Upon receipt of contributions totaling an amount equal
to the initial costs of production of the special group plates under par. (f) 61. or
$11,800, whichever is less, from Marquette University or other persons interested
in the special group plates under par. (f) 61., the department shall commence any
development work necessary to implement the provisions of par. (f) 61. and related
provisions under this subsection and shall complete the development work within 6
months of its commencement. The development work under this subdivision subd.
1m. a. shall be funded only from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (4) (ch) from

contributions received by the department for purposes of this subdivisien subd. 1m.
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a. If the department does not receive, by June 30, 2013, sufficient contributions to
commence development work under this subdivision subd. 1m. a., the department
may not commence development work under this subdivision subd. 1m. a. and shall
promptly return to each contributor all contributions, less a transaction fee of no
more than $2.50 per contributor for costs associated with the return of contributions,
received by the department for purposes of this subdivision subd. 1m. a. If the
department receives contributions in excess of the amount necessary to commence
development work under this subdivision subd. 1m. a., the department shall
discontinue receiving contributions under this subdivision subd. 1m. a. and
promptly return to each contributor all contributions, less a transaction fee of no
more than $2.50 per contributor for costs associated with the return of contributions,
received by the department after the department had received sufficient
contributions. No contribution received by the department under this subdivision
subd. 1m. a. may be applied to any fee established under subd. 2. The department
may not issue any special group plates under par. (f) 61. until the department has
completed the development work specified in this subdivisien subd. 1m. a.

SECTION 2r. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. d. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 1m. d. Upon receipt of contributions totaling an amount equal
to the department’s final estimate of the initial costs of production of the special
group plates under par. (f) 62. or $23,700, whichever is less, from persons interested
in the special group plates under par. (f) 62., the department shall commence any
development work necessary to implement the provisions of par. (f) 62. and related
provisions under this subsection and shall complete the development work within
one year of its commencement. As soon as possible, the department shall post notice

on the department’s Internet site of its final estimate of the initial costs of production
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of the special group plates under par. (f) 62. The development work under this subd.
1m. d. shall be funded only from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (4) (ch) from
contributions received by the department for purposes of this subd. 1m. d. If the
department does not receive, by June 30, 2017, sufficient contributions to commence
development work under this subd. 1m. d., the department may not commence
development work under this subd. 1m. d. and shall promptly return to each
contributor all contributions, less a transaction fee of no more than $2.50 per
contributor for costs associated with the return of contributions, received by the
department for purposes of this subd. 1m. d. If the department receives
contributions in excess of the amount necessary to commence development work
under this subd. 1m. d., the department shall discontinue receiving contributions
under this subd. 1m. d. and promptly return to each contributor all contributions,
less a transaction fee of no more than $2.50 per contributor for costs associated with
the return of contributions, received by the department after the department had
received sufficient contributions. No contribution received by the department under
this subd. 1m. d. may be applied to any fee established under subd. 9. b. The
department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f) 62. until the

department has completed the development work specified in this subd. 1m. d.”.
2. Page 3, line 14: delete the material beginning with “in” and ending with
“less,” on line 15.
3. Page 5, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 6, line 6.

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE BILL 305

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 24: after “to” insert “the department’s final estimate of”.

2. Page 5, line 3: after “commencement.” insert “As soon as possible, the
department shall post notice on the department’s Internet site of its final estimate
of the initial costs of production of the special group plates under par. (f) 63.”.

3. Page 6, line 8: delete the material beginning with “in” and ending with

“less,” on line 10.

(END)



‘Grary, Aaron

From: Buhrandt, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 9:17 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Amendment Language for SB 305
On their way.

Jeff Buhrandt

Chief of Staff - Office of State Senator Bob Jauch
(608)266-3510

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 8:51 AM
To: Buhrandt, Jeff

Subject: RE: Amendment Language for SB 305

Can you please send the stripes back for LRBa18577?

I think Derek wants to see the $11,800 figure on p. 4, line 25 replaced with the figure $23,700. You had initially given me
the number of $11,800 after talking to DOT, and $11,800 is much closer to DOT’s actual fiscal estimate of $9,000, but
$23,700 is the number used in the amendment you forwarded (LRBa0844, AA1 to AB244) and is the number that | guess
DOT wants to see in these bills. Because of the “whichever is less” language, it probably doesn’t make much difference.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis.state. wi. us

From: Buhrandt, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 8:24 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Amendment Language for SB 305

Aaron-

[ just spoke with Derek and he wants to make one more change to the amendment — we want to include language that
says the cost will $23,000 or the actual cost of production, what ever is lower.

I think we had something like that in the original...just want to make sure it's covered in the amendment.
Thanks-

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
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INSERT 1-2:

1. Page 4, line 25: delete “$11,800” and substitute “$23,700”.




